TEG6.57.32

From: Heather Mackenzie

To: Toronto East York Community Council
Subject: Additional events for Municipal Clearance
Date: Monday, May 18, 2015 1:02:15 PM

Hi Roslyn,

OK...here are my new dates for different events.

Thank you!
Heather Mackenzie

1) Outdoor Art Exhibit:  Friday June 19...........cccoeuvnnee. 6 to 2am
Saturday June

20th......cocenee. 2 to 2am
Sunday June 21

...................... 2 to midnight

LOCATION........ PRIVATE LOT at 570 Church St.

2) Outdoor Fair with games and music ~ Friday July 10 ............... 6 to 2am

Saturday July 11th......... 1to 2am
Sunday July 12 .............. 1 to midnight

LOCATION....PRIVATE LOT at 570 Church St.

3) Outdoor Fair with games and music......Friday July 17th ....... 6 to 2am
Saturday July 18th....1 to 2am

Sunday July 19th.......1 till midnight

LOCATION.....PRIVATE LOT at 570 Church St

4) Outdoor Fair with games and music ~ Friday July 24th ......... 6 to 2am
Saturday July 25th.....1 to 2am

Sunday July 26th ....... 1 till midnight

LOCATION.....PRIVATE LOT at 570 Church St
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5) Outdoor Carnival Friday July 17th.......

Saturday July
18th........ 2 till 2am

Sunday July
19th........... 2 till midnight

LOCATION...PRIVATE LOT at 512 Church St

6) Outdoor Carnival Friday July 24th........

Saturday July
25th......2 till 2am

Sunday July
26th......... 1 till midnight

LOCATION: PRIVATE LOT at 570 Church St

..... 6 to 2am

6 till 2am





